
 

         
              

 
 

Date: 26th November 2014 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
Timco Engineering Inc 
849 N.W. State Road 45 
PO Box 370 
Newberry 
Florida 32669 
 
FCC ID: O9P-E2-950 
 
Frequency Programming Attestation 
 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
 
The frequency of operation of the O9P-E2-950 radio module cannot be programmed 
by the operator to transmit on frequencies other than those programmed by service or 
maintenance personnel. 
 
The O9P-E2-950 radio module requires the operating frequencies to be programmed 
through the use of an external device only available to service or maintenance personnel. 
 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 

 
Harry Courtice,  
Engineering Manager 


